
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
TAKODA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 

AGENDA 
Board of Directors: Office: Term/Expiration: 
Sarah Tasker President  2023/2027 
Peter Ruh  Treasurer   2023/2027 
David Lane  Asst. Secretary 2022/2025 
Patricia Noyes Asst. Secretary 2022/2025 
David Blankinship  Asst. Secretary 2023/2027 
Angela Elliott  Manager and Secretary 

DATE:      December 4, 2023 
TIME:      11:00 A.M. 
PLACE:   All participation in this meeting will be held via teleconference and can be joined by 
following the directions below.  The meeting is open to the public.  

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88333697097?pwd=5La4ZPgOLOFRBjSOpY7XCPIaoTqlBY.1 

Meeting ID: 883 3369 7097 
Passcode: 027023 

By telephone:  +17207072699 

I. ADMINSTRATIVE MATTERS

A. Call to Order
B. Present Disclosures of Potential Conflicts of Interest
C.  Review and approve the minutes of the September 14, 2023, meeting
D. Approval of Agenda

II. FINANCIAL MATTERS
A. Review and ratify the approval of the payment of claims
B. Financial Report ending September 30, 2023
C. Consider Public Hearing on the proposed Amendment to the 2023 Budget and

consider Resolution to Adopt the Amended 2023 Budget (if necessary)
D. Consider Public Hearing on the proposed 2024 Budget and consider adoption of

Resolutions to Adopt the 2024 Budget, Set Mill Levies, and Appropriate Sums of
Money.

E. Discussion on Audit Fee Agreement 2023
III. LEGAL MATTERS

A. Discuss and consider Worker’s Compensation Exclusion
B. Approval of Renewal of Property and Liability Schedule and Limits and SDA

IV. DIRECTOR MATTERS
V. MANAGEMENT MATTERS

A. 2024 Meeting Dates/Times
B. Consider Adoption of 2024 Annual Administration Resolution

VI. OTHER
VII. PUBLIC COMMENT
VIII. ADJOURNMENT

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88333697097?pwd=5La4ZPgOLOFRBjSOpY7XCPIaoTqlBY.1


RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 

MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING  
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
TAKODA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 

HELD: Thursday, September 14, 2023, at 4:30 p.m. via 
teleconference  

ATTENDANCE: 
A special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Takoda Metropolitan District was called 
and held as shown above and in accordance with the applicable statutes of the State of 
Colorado; a conference telephone was in use at the meeting location in compliance with 
C.R.S. 11-57-211 and 24-6-402-(1)(b), with the following directors present and acting:

Peter Ruh (by videoconference/phone) 
David Lane (by videoconference/phone) 
Patricia Noyes (by videoconference/phone) 
Sarah Tasker (by videoconference/phone) 
David Blankinship (by videoconference/phone) 

Also, present by videoconference/phone: Angela Elliott and Marlene Pappas, Teleos 
Management, District Manager; Diane Wheeler and Oscar Fiero, Simmons and Wheeler, 
Accountants for the District; Ron Fano, Spencer Fane, LLP, District Counsel; and 
members of the public.  

CALL TO ORDER:  
On behalf of the Board, District Counsel Fano called the meeting to order at 4:31 p.m. 

DISCLOSURE OF POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST:  
The Board noted that disclosure statements had been filed on behalf of the members of 
the Board of Directors with the Office of the Colorado Secretary of State and with the 
Board of Directors of the District. Upon motion duly made, seconded, and unanimously 
carried, the Board directed that said disclosures be incorporated herein.   

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Ruh, seconded by Director 
Lane, upon vote and unanimously carried, the Board approved the agenda as presented. 



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
Takoda Metropolitan District 
September 14, 2023 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:   
The Board reviewed the minutes of the July 10, 2023, special meeting. Following 
discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Ruh, seconded by Director Lane, and 
unanimously carried, the Board approved the minutes of the July 10, 2023, special 
meeting minutes.  
 
A. Approval and Ratification of Payment of Claims.  Tabled.  

B.  Financial Statements ending March 31, 2023.  Tabled.   
 
LEGAL MATTERS: 
A. Discussion and approval Amendment to IGA with City of Louisville for return of unused 

funds. 
 
Discussion followed on the history of the IGA, amount to pay bonds down or retain a 
certain amount to cover costs for the amendment.  Further discussion followed on the   
underpass and if the city is still responsible for building.  
  
Following discussion upon motion duly made by Director Ruh, seconded by Director 
Noyes, upon vote and unanimously carried, the Board approved the Amendment to the 
IGA with City of Louisville for return of unused funds, subject to non-substantive changes 
approved by the district president and legal counsel. 
 
DIRECTOR ITEMS: None. 
 
MANAGER ITEMS:   
Town Hall Meeting November 2023 Posting Place and next meeting:    
Manager Elliott discussed the budget meeting on November 9, 2023, at 11:00 am.  With 
the town hall meeting following at 12 noon.      
 
OTHER BUSINESS:  None 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: None 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 
5:17 p.m.   
 
The foregoing minutes constitute a true and correct copy of the minutes of the above-
referenced meeting and were approved by the Board of Directors of the Takoda 
Metropolitan District.         
 



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
Takoda Metropolitan District 
September 14, 2023 
 

     ____________________________________  
      Secretary of the Board 
 

 



Takoda Metropolitan District

Claims

11/26/2023

Vendor Chart of account Invoice no. Invoice date Invoice amount 

CNA Surety 1360 ‐ Prepaid Expenses 12 01 23 12/01/2023 255.00               

Colorado Special Districts Property 1360 ‐ Prepaid Expenses 24PL‐61093‐1226 09/05/2023 2,160.00            

Prairie Mountain Publishing Media 9450 ‐ Miscellaneous 0000364697 10/31/2023 47.08 

Simmons & Wheeler, PC 9050 ‐ Accounting 36412 08/31/2023 1,249.50            

Simmons & Wheeler, PC 9050 ‐ Accounting 36531 09/30/2023 865.50               

Spencer Fane 9300 ‐ Legal 1230994 11/03/2023 1,030.50            

Spencer Fane 9300 ‐ Legal 1216558 09/06/2023 1,324.00            

Spencer Fane 9300 ‐ Legal 1223641 10/04/2023 1,562.00            

Teleos, LLC 9100 ‐ District Management 11 01 2023 11/21/2023 1,135.00            

Teleos, LLC 9100 ‐ District Management 10 01 23 10/01/2023 1,340.00            

Total 10,968.58          



Takoda Metropolitan District 
Financial Statements 

September 30, 2023 



SIMMONS	&	WHEELER,	P.C. Certified Public Accountants 
304 Inverness Way South, Suite 490, Englewood, CO 80112  (303) 689-0833 

ACCOUNTANT’S COMPILATION REPORT 

Board of Directors 
Takoda Metropolitan District  

Management is responsible for the accompanying financial statements of each major fund of 
Takoda Metropolitan District, as of and for the period ended September 30, 2023, which are 
comprised of the Balance Sheet and the related Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and 
Changes in Fund Balance – Budget and Actual – Governmental Funds and account groups for 
the nine months then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America.  We have performed a compilation engagement in accordance with the 
Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting 
and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. We did not audit or review the financial 
statements nor were we required to perform any procedures to verify the accuracy or 
completeness of the information provided by management. Accordingly, we do not express an 
opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any form of assurance on these financial statements. 

Management has elected to omit the Statement of Net Position, Statement of Activities, 
Management Discussion and Analysis and all of the disclosures required by accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.  If the omitted disclosures were 
included in the financial statements, they might influence the user’s conclusions about the 
District’s financial position and results of operations. Accordingly, the financial statements are 
not designed for those who are not informed about such matters. 

We are not independent with respect to Takoda Metropolitan District because we performed 
certain accounting services that impaired our independence. 

October 26, 2023 
Englewood, Colorado 



 Takoda Metropolitan District
Balance Sheet  - Governmental Funds and Account Groups

September 30, 2023

See Accountant's Compilation Report

Debt
General Service Account Total

Fund Fund Groups All Funds
Assets

Current assets
Cash in checking $ 868           $ -                $ -                   $ 868              
Cash in Colotrust 54,598       13,206       -                   67,804         
Funds with Trustee -                1,008,830  -                   1,008,830    
Taxes Receivable 205           3,504         -                   3,709           
Prepaid Expenses 2,160         -                -                   2,160           

57,831       1,025,540  -                   1,083,371    
Other assets

Improvements -                -                8,969,538     8,969,538    
Amount available in debt service fun -                -                1,025,540     1,025,540    
Amount to be provided for

retirement of debt -                -                11,214,413   11,214,413  

-                -                21,209,491   21,209,491  

$ 57,831       $ 1,025,540  $ 21,209,491   $ 22,292,862  

Liabilities and Equity
Current liabilities

Accounts payable $ 3,827         $ -                $ -                   $ 3,827           

3,827         -                -                   3,827           

Bonds Payable -                -                10,550,000   10,550,000  
Supplemental interest certificates -                -                1,396,139     1,396,139    
Note Payable - Developer -                -                213,915        213,915       
Note Payable - Developer interest -                -                79,899         79,899         

Total liabilities 3,827         -                12,239,953   12,243,780  

Fund Equity
Investment in improvements -                -                8,969,538     8,969,538    
Fund balance (deficit) 54,004       1,025,540  -                   1,079,544    

54,004       1,025,540  8,969,538     10,049,082  

$ 57,831       $ 1,025,540  $ 21,209,491   $ 22,292,862  



 Takoda Metropolitan District
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

Governmental Funds
Budget and Actual

For the 9 Months Ended September 30, 2023
General Fund

See Accountant's Compilation Report

Variance
Annual Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

Revenues
Property taxes $ 48,194         $ 48,607         $ 413              
Specific ownership taxes 2,434            1,632           (802)             
Interest income 100               6,839           6,739           

50,728         57,078         6,350           
Expenditures

Accounting/Audit 12,000         12,711         (711)             
Insurance/SDA Dues 3,000            2,442           558              
Legal 12,000         8,795           3,205           
Election Expense 6,000            5,659           341              
Miscellaneous 500               135              365              
Management 6,000            4,376           1,624           
Treasurer's Fees 723               731              (8)                 
Contingency 40,244         -                   40,244         
Emergency Reserve 1,207            -                   1,207           

81,674         34,849         46,825         

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (30,946)        22,229         53,175         

Fund balance - beginning 30,946         31,775         829              

Fund balance - ending $ -                   $ 54,004         $ 54,004         



 Takoda Metropolitan District
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

Governmental Funds
Budget and Actual

For the 9 Months Ended September 30, 2023
Debt Service Fund

See Accountant's Compilation Report

Variance
Annual Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

Revenues
Property taxes $ 821,823       $ 828,561       $ 6,738           
Specific ownership taxes 41,502         27,821         (13,681)        
Interest income 5,000            24,489         19,489         

868,325       880,871       12,546         
Expenditures

Bond Interest -2018 Bonds 633,000       316,500       316,500       
Supplemental "B" Coupons 260,000       - 260,000
Treasurer's Fees 12,327         12,455         (128)             
Trustee/Paying Agent Fees 8,000            3,800           4,200           

913,327       332,755       580,572       

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (45,002)        548,116       593,118       

Fund balance - beginning 480,018       477,424       (2,594)          

Fund balance - ending $ 435,016       $ 1,025,540    $ 590,524       



Takoda Metropolitan District
Proposed Budget

General Fund
For the Year Ended December 31, 2024

Adopted Proposed
Actual Budget Actual Estimated Budget
2022 2023 6/30/2023 2023 2024

Beginning fund balance 10,426$          30,946$          31,774$        31,774$          57,239$          

Revenues:
Property taxes 49,933            48,194            48,142          48,190            44,702            
Specific ownership taxes 2,259              2,434              1,072            2,100              2,259              
Miscellaneous income -                      -                      -                    8,299              -                      
Interest income 4,452              100                 5,285            6,500              100                 

Total revenues 56,644            50,728            54,499          65,089            47,061            

Total funds available 67,070            81,674            86,273          96,863            104,300          

Expenditures:
Accounting and audit 10,948            12,000            4,073            12,000            13,000            
Management fees 6,040              6,000              1,291            6,100              7,000              
Election expense 3,358              6,000              5,615            6,000              -                      
Insurance 2,406              3,000              2,442            2,500              3,000              
Legal 11,673            12,000            3,336            12,000            13,000            
Miscellaneous 120                 500                 85                 300                 500                 
Treasurer fees 751                 723                 724               724                 671                 
Contingency -                      40,244            -                    -                      66,014            
Emergency reserve (3%) -                      1,207              -                    -                      1,115              

Total expenditures 35,296            81,674            17,566          39,624            104,300          

Ending fund balance 31,774$          -$                    68,707$        57,239$          -$                    

Assessed valuation 16,064,715$   22,351,228$   

Mill Levy 3.000              2.000              



Takoda Metropolitan District
Proposed Budget

Debt Service Fund
For the Year Ended December 31, 2024

Adopted Proposed
Actual Budget Actual Estimated Budget
2022 2023 6/30/2023 2023 2024

Beginning fund balance 472,445$        480,018$        477,423$      477,423$        495,108$        

Revenues:
Property taxes 826,621          821,823          820,628        821,000          871,698          
Specific ownership taxes 37,394            41,502            18,272          37,000            44,021            
Other income -                      -                      -                    50,000            -                      
Interest income 10,194            5,000              12,997          20,000            5,000              

Total revenues 874,209          868,325          851,897        928,000          920,719          

Total funds available 1,346,654       1,348,343       1,329,320     1,405,423       1,415,827       

Expenditures:
Bond Interest - 2018 Bonds 633,000          633,000          316,500        633,000          633,000          
Supplemental "B" Coupons 220,000          260,000          -                    260,000          260,000          
Treasurer's fees 12,431            12,327            12,334          12,315            13,075            
Trustee / paying agent fees 3,800              8,000              3,800            5,000              8,000              

Total expenditures 869,231          913,327          332,634        910,315          914,075          

Ending fund balance 477,423$        435,016$        996,686$      495,108$        501,752$        

Assessed valuation 16,064,715$   22,351,228$   

Mill Levy 51.157            39.000            

Total Mill Levy 54.157            41.000            

The 2024 mill levy is subject to change depending on the change in the assessed value as a result of Senate Bill 23-001.  The 
increase in the mill levy may be substantial if the District’s assessed value drops below $21,100,000 as the 2018 District Bond 
documents would then require the mill levy to be increased by a designated amount to fund the Surplus Fund that secures 
the payment of the 2018 Bonds.



RESOLUTION TO AMEND 2023 BUDGET 
TAKODA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Takoda Metropolitan District appropriated funds 
for the fiscal year 2023 as follows:   

General Fund  $  81,674 
Debt Service Fund $868,325 

 and 

WHEREAS, the necessity has arisen for additional expenditures or appropriations 
requiring the expenditure of funds in excess of those appropriated for the fiscal year 2023; and 

WHEREAS, the expenditures are a contingency which could not have been reasonably 
foreseen at the time of adoption of the budget; and 

WHEREAS, the necessity has arisen for additional appropriations and expenditures of 
funds as reflected by satisfactory evidence presented to and accepted by the Board of Directors at 
this meeting and set out in the amended budget attached hereto as Exhibit A; and 

WHEREAS, funds are available for such expenditures from revenue funds available to the 
District; and 

WHEREAS, upon due and proper notice, published or posted in accordance with the law, 
said proposed budget amendment was available for inspection by the public at a designated public 
office, a public hearing was held on December 4, 2023, and interested electors were given the 
opportunity to file or register any objections to said proposed budget amendment. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Takoda 
Metropolitan  District shall and hereby does amend the budget for the fiscal year 2023 as follows: 

General Fund  $  96,863 
Debt Service Fund $928,000 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that such sums are hereby appropriated from the revenues 
of the District to the above-referenced Fund(s) for the purposes stated in Exhibit A and, if 
applicable, that such action of the Board is hereby ratified and approved nunc pro tunc as of the 
date of the actual expenditures. 

[remainder of page intentionally left blank; signature page follows]



 

 

 
 
ADOPTED this __4th___ day of __December__ 2023. 

 
 
 
      TAKODA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 
 
 
      By: _______________________________ 
       President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
       
Secretary  



 

 
DE 8024551.1 

EXHIBIT A 



 

 
 

RESOLUTION  
TO ADOPT 2024 BUDGET, APPROPRIATE SUMS OF MONEY,  
AND AUTHORIZE THE CERTIFICATION OF THE TAX LEVY 

TAKODA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 
 
 
A RESOLUTION SUMMARIZING REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES FOR EACH FUND, 
ADOPTING A BUDGET, LEVYING GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2024 
TO HELP DEFRAY THE COSTS OF GOVERNMENT, AND APPROPRIATING SUMS OF 
MONEY TO THE VARIOUS FUNDS IN THE AMOUNTS AND FOR THE PURPOSES SET 
FORTH HEREIN FOR THE TAKODA METROPOLITAN  DISTRICT, BOULDER COUNTY, 
COLORADO, FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR BEGINNING ON THE FIRST DAY OF 
JANUARY, 2024, AND ENDING ON THE LAST DAY OF DECEMBER, 2024,   
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Takoda Metropolitan District has authorized 
its consultants to prepare and submit a proposed budget to said governing body at the proper 
time; and   
 
 WHEREAS, the proposed budget has been submitted to the Board of Directors of the 
District for its consideration; and  
 
 WHEREAS, upon due and proper notice, published or posted in accordance with the law, 
said proposed budget was available for inspection by the public at a designated public office, a 
public hearing was held on December 4, 2023 and interested electors were given the opportunity 
to file or register any objections to said proposed budget; and   
 
 WHEREAS, whatever increases may have been made in the expenditures, like increases 
were added to the revenues or planned to be expended from reserves or fund balances so that the 
budget remains in balance, as required by law; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the amount of money necessary to balance the budget for general operating 
purposes from property tax revenue is $_44,702; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Directors finds that it is required to temporarily lower the 
operating mill levy to render a refund for $ -0-; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the amount of money necessary to balance the budget for voter-approved 
bonds and interest is $_989,645___; and 
 

WHEREAS, the amount of money necessary to balance the budget for contractual 
obligation purposes from property tax revenue as approved by voters from property tax revenue 
is $___-0-___; and 

 
WHEREAS, the amount of money necessary to balance the budget for capital 

expenditure purposes from property tax revenue as approved by voters or at public hearing is 
$___-0-_; and 



 

 
DE 8024581.1 

 
WHEREAS, the amount of money necessary to balance the budget for 

refunds/abatements is $_-0-__; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the 2023 valuation for assessment for the District as certified by the County 
Assessor of Boulder County is $22,351,228; and 
 
 WHEREAS, at an election held on November 4, 2008, the District has eliminated the 
revenue and expenditure limitations imposed on governmental entities by Article X, Section 20 
of the Colorado Constitution and Section 29-1-301, C.R.S., as amended. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
TAKODA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT OF BOULDER COUNTY, COLORADO:   
 
 Section 1. Adoption of Budget.  That the budget as submitted, and attached hereto 
and incorporated herein by this reference, and if amended, then as amended, is hereby approved 
and adopted as the budget of the Takoda Metropolitan District for calendar year 2024.   
 

Section 2.  Budget Revenues.  That the estimated revenues for each fund as more 
specifically set out in the budget attached hereto are accepted and approved.   
 
 Section 3. Budget Expenditures.  That the estimated expenditures for each fund as 
more specifically set out in the budget attached hereto are accepted and approved.  
   
 Section 4. Levy of General Property Taxes.   That the Board of Directors does hereby 
certify the levy of general property taxes for collection in 2024 as follows: 
 

A.  Levy for General Operating and Other Expenses.  That for the purposes of 
meeting all general operating expense of the District during the 2024 budget year, there is hereby 
levied a tax of 2.000 mills upon each dollar of the total valuation of assessment of all taxable 
property within the District for the year 2023.   

 
B. Temporary Tax Credit or Rate Reduction.  That pursuant to Section 39-1-

111.5, C.R.S. for the purposes of effect of a refund for the purposes set forth in Section 20 of 
Article X of the Colorado Constitution, there is hereby certified a temporary property tax credit 
or temporary mill levy rate reduction of 1.000 mills upon each dollar of the total valuation of 
assessment of all taxable property within the boundaries of the District for the year 2023. 
 
  C. Levy for General Obligation Bonds and Interest.  That for the purposes of 
meeting all debt retirement expense of the District during the 2024 budget year, as the funding 
requirements of the current outstanding general obligation indebtedness is detailed in the 
following "Certification of Tax Levies," there is hereby levied a tax of 44.277 mills upon each 
dollar of the total valuation for assessment of all taxable property within the District for the year 
2023.   
 



 

 
DE 8024581.1 

  D. Levy for Contractual Obligations. That for the purposes of meeting the 
contractual obligation expense of the District during the 2024 budget year, as detailed in the 
following "Certification of Tax Levies," there is hereby levied a tax of 0.000 mills upon each 
dollar of the total valuation for assessment of all taxable property within the District for the year 
2023.   
 
  E. Levy for Capital Expenditures.  That for the purposes of meeting all 
capital expenditures of the District during the 2024 budget year pursuant to Section 29-1-
301(1.2) or 29-1-302(1.5), C.R.S., there is hereby levied a tax of 0.000 mills upon each dollar of 
the total valuation of assessment of all taxable property within the boundaries of the District for 
the year 2023. 
 
  F. Levy for Refunds/Abatements.  That for the purposes of recoupment of 
refunds/abatements of taxes pursuant to Section 39-10-114(1)(a)(I)(B), C.R.S., there is hereby 
levied a tax of 0.000 mills upon each dollar of the total valuation of assessment of all taxable 
property within the boundaries of the District for the year 2023. 
 
 Section 5. Property Tax and Fiscal Year Spending Limits.  That, being fully 
informed, the Board finds that the foregoing budget and mill levies do not result in a violation of 
any applicable property tax or fiscal year spending limitation. 
 
 Section 6. Certification.  That the appropriate officers of the District are hereby 
authorized and directed to certify by December 15, 2023, to the Board of County Commissioners 
of Boulder County, Colorado, the mill levies for the District herein above determined and set, or 
be authorized and directed to certify to the Board of County Commissioners of Boulder County, 
Colorado, as herein above determined and set, but as recalculated as needed upon receipt of the 
final certification of valuation from the County Assessor on or about December 10, 2023 in order 
to comply with any applicable revenue and other budgetary limits or to implement the intent of 
the District.  That said certification shall be in substantially the form set out and attached hereto 
and incorporated herein by this reference.   
 
 Section 7. Appropriations.  That the amounts set forth as expenditures and balances 
remaining, as specifically allocated in the budget attached hereto, are hereby appropriated from 
the revenue of each fund, to each fund, for the purposes stated and no other. 
 

[remainder of page intentionally left blank; signature page follows]  



 

Signature Page to 2024 Budget Resolution 
DE 8024581.1 

 
 
  

ADOPTED this 4th day of December, 2023. 
 
 

 
TAKODA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 

 
       
 ____________________________________ 
      President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________ 
Secretary 



 

 
DE 8024581.1 

  
  

LETTER OF BUDGET TRANSMITTAL 
 
 
Date:  January ___, 2024  
 
To:  Division of Local Government 
  1313 Sherman Street, Room 521 
  Denver, Colorado 80203 
 
 
 
Attached are the 2024 budget and budget message for TAKODA METROPOLITAN 
DISTRICT in Boulder County, Colorado, submitted pursuant to Section 29-1-113, C.R.S.  
This budget was adopted on December 4, 2023.  If there are any questions on the budget, 
please contact: 

 
Diane Wheeler 

Simmons & Wheeler, P.C. 
304 Inverness Way South, Suite 490 

Englewood, CO 80112 
303-689-0833 

diane@simmonswheeler.com 
 
 

I, Sarah Tasker as President of the Takoda Metropolitan District, hereby certify that the 
attached is a true and correct copy of the 2024 budget. 
 
 
      By: __________________________ 
        
 
 

mailto:diane@simmonswheeler.com


 

 
DE 8024581.1 

 
  

ATTACH COPY OF THE ADOPTED BUDGET AND  
THE CERTIFICATION OF TAX LEVIES 



















 

Takoda MD 
Workers Comp Resolution & Form Exclusion of Uncompensated Public Official 

 
DN 4106409.1  

 

RESOLUTION 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF  

TAKODA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT  
PROVIDING FOR DIRECTORS’ EXCLUSION FROM  

WORKERS COMPENSATION COVERAGE 
  

WHEREAS, the Takoda Metropolitan District (“District”) is a quasi-municipal corporation and political 
subdivision of the State of Colorado; and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 8-40-202(1)(a)(I)(B), C.R.S., the District may exclude elected or 
appointed officials from the definition of “employee” within the meaning of Section 8-40-202(1)(a), C.R.S.; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the District has found and does hereby find that it is in the best interests of the District to 
exclude elected or appointed officials from workers compensation coverage as permitted by such statute. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Takoda Metropolitan District, 
County of Boulder, Colorado, that: 
 
 1. Pursuant to Section 8-40-202(1)(a)(I)(B), C.R.S., the elected or appointed officials of the Takoda 
Metropolitan District shall not be deemed to be an employee within the meaning of Section 8-40-202(1)(a), C.R.S.  
Such exclusion shall apply for all policy years until such time as the exclusion may be repealed by the Board of 
Directors of the District. 
 
 2. The Secretary of the District shall provide notice to such excluded officials promptly. 
 
 3. This Resolution shall be effective immediately. 
 
 RESOLVED this 4th day of December, 2023. 
 

TAKODA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 
 
  
      ________________________________________ 
           President 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 
Secretary 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 

Takoda MD 
Workers Comp Resolution & Form Exclusion of Uncompensated Public Official 

 
DN 4106409.1  

Department of Labor and Employment 
Division of Workers’ Compensation 

633 17th St., Suite 400, Denver, CO 80202-3626 
Telephone: 303.318.8640   Fax: 303.318.8739 

 

EXCLUSION OF UNCOMPENSATED PUBLIC OFFICIALS 
  
Name of Agency: TAKODA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 

Federal Employer Identification # (FEIN): 61-1589503   Business Phone #: (303) 839-3800            . 

Mailing Address: C/O Spencer Fane LLP, 1700 Lincoln Street, Suite 2000                                                                      . 
Street or P.O. Box / Suite # 

                          Denver, CO 80203                                                                                                                                    .   
City                                                                  State                                                                                          Zip 

If Self-Insured Employer, enter the Permit Number: N/A                                                                                                   . 
 
If not Self-Insured, enter the workers’ compensation insurance carrier name and policy number: 

____N/A________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Insurance Carrier Name Policy Number 

 

Upcoming Policy Period: From: _1/1/24__________________ To: ___12/31/24_______________________ 
    Month / Year Month / Year 

List the Governing Body for the Agency, Category of uncompensated officials (i.e. board, commission, etc.) or any combination of 
categories of such officials that you are opting to exclude from coverage for the upcoming policy year and Names of Officials 
(Attach additional pages if needed): 
 
Name of Governing Body:  Board of Directors                                    .                                                                                        

Name of Official 
Sarah Tasker 
Patricia Noyes 
David Lane 
Peter Ruh 
David Blankenship 

Category 
Director 
Director 
Director 
Director 
Director 

 
C.R.S. section 8-40-202(1)(a)(I)(B) provides an option to exclude from workers’ compensation insurance coverage uncompensated 
elected or appointed officials. You must promptly notify each official of your exercise of the option to exclude them.  This form must 
be filed with the Division of Workers’ Compensation not less than forty-five (45) days before the start of the policy period for which 
the option is to be exercised.   Attach governing body’s resolution.  
 
By signing this form, you are certifying that the above-named uncompensated, elected or appointed public officials are designated to 
be excluded from worker’s compensation coverage for the upcoming policy year, pursuant to C.R.S. section 8-40-202(1)(a)(I)(B). 
You are also certifying that these officials have been notified of this exclusion. 
 
 
Signature: ______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Print Name: Sarah Tasker 
 
Date: December 4 , 2023___    _____ Title: Board President 

Submit this form with the Governing Body’s Resolution to:  Division of Workers’ Compensation, Coverage Enforcement Unit, 
633 17th St., Suite 400, Denver, CO 80202-3626.  If insured, please make a copy of this completed form and send it to your 
insurance carrier. If you have any questions, contact the Division of Workers’ Compensation Customer Service Unit at 
303.318.8700. 

 
C.R.S. section 10-1-128(6)(a) states:  “ It is unlawful to knowingly provide false, incomplete, or misleading facts or information to an insurance company for 
the purpose of defrauding or attempting to defraud the company. Penalties may include imprisonment, fines, denial of insurance, and civil damages. Any 
insurance company or agent of an insurance company who knowingly provides false, incomplete or misleading facts or information to a policyholder or 
claimant for the purpose of defrauding or attempting to defraud the policyholder or claimant with regard to a settlement or award payable from insurance 
proceeds shall be reported to the Colorado Division of Insurance within the Department of Regulatory Agencies.” 

 



1 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF TAKODA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 

CONCERNING ANNUAL ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
2024 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Takoda Metropolitan District (the “District”) 
is to perform certain tasks on a recurring basis in the operation of the District; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Takoda Metropolitan District within 
the County of Boulder, Colorado, as follows: 

1. Contact Person.  The Board of Directors of the District (the “Board”) directs
District Manager to notify the Board of County Commissioners, the County Assessor, the 
County Treasurer, the County Clerk and Recorder, the governing body of the municipality in 
which the District is located, if applicable, and the Division of Local Government of the name 
of the Chair of the Board, the contact person located within the District, if available, telephone 
number, and business address of the District on or before January 15, as required by Section 
32-1-104(2), C.R.S.  The Board hereby names District Manager as the contact person within
the District.  The contact person is authorized, under Section 24-10-109(3)(b), C.R.S., to accept
notices of claims against the District as the District’s agent and, if any such claim is received,
must promptly notify the President of the Board and the attorney for the District of such receipt.

2. Map.  The Board directs District Manager to prepare an accurate map as
specified by the Division of Local Government for filing with the Division, the County 
Assessor, and the County Clerk and Recorder on or before January 1, as required by Section 
32-1-306, C.R.S.  If there have been no changes to the boundaries of the District since the filing
of an accurate map, District Manager may notify the above-mentioned entities in a letter that
no changes have been made to the map.

3. Budget.  The Board directs District Accountant to submit a proposed budget to
the Board by October 15; to schedule a public hearing on the proposed budget; to prepare a 
final budget, budget resolution and budget message, the certification of mill levies, and any 
budget amendment(s) needed; to certify the mill levies on or before December 15; and to file 
the approved budget and amendment(s) with the proper governmental entities in accordance 
with the Local Government Budget Law of Colorado, Sections 29-1-101 to 29-1-115, C.R.S.  
If no mill levy is to be certified, such actions may be completed by December 31. 

4. Intergovernmental Agreements.  If the District receives a written request from
the Division of Local Government, the Board directs Legal Counsel to prepare and file within 
thirty days of such request, an informational listing of all contracts in effect with other political 
subdivisions, in compliance with Section 29-1-205, C.R.S.  

5. Notice to Electors (Transparency Notice).  The Board directs that no more than
sixty days prior to and not later than January 15, District Manager will prepare and distribute 
the Notice to Electors pursuant to and in a matter prescribed by Section 32-1-809, C.R.S.  The 



2 
 

Board further directs that in compliance with Section 32-1-104(2), C.R.S., the Notice will be 
filed with the Board of County Commissioners, the County Assessor, the County Treasurer, the 
County Clerk and Recorder, the governing body of the municipality in which the District is 
located, if applicable, and the Division of Local Government and a copy made available for 
public inspection at the District’s business office. 

 6. Annual Securities Report.  If required, the Board directs the District’s 
Accountant to prepare and file the annual public securities report for nonrated public securities 
issued by the District (if any), with the Department of Local Affairs on or before March 1, in 
accordance with Sections 11-58-101 to 11-58-107, C.R.S. 

 7. Audit/Audit Exemption.  The Board directs that an audit of the financial 
statements be prepared and submitted to the Board before June 30 and further directs that the 
Audit be filed with the State Auditor by July 31, as required by Section 29-1-606, C.R.S.  In 
the event that the timetable will not be met, the auditor and the district accountant are directed 
to request extensions of time to file the audit as needed.  If neither the revenues nor the 
expenditures for the past year exceed $100,000, then the Board directs that a short form 
application for exemption from audit shall be prepared.  If either revenues or expenditures are 
greater than $100,000 but are less than or equal to $750,000, then the Board directs that a long 
form application for exemption from audit shall be prepared.  The short form or long form 
application shall be submitted to the Board and then filed with the State Auditor by March 31, 
as required by Section 29-1-604, C.R.S. 

 8. Unclaimed Property.  The Board directs Legal Counsel to prepare the Unclaimed 
Property Act report and forward it to the State Treasurer by November 1 if there is District 
property presumed abandoned and subject to custody as unclaimed property, in accordance with 
Section 38-13-110, C.R.S. 

 9. Public Records.  The Board designates the Secretary as the official custodian of 
public records as such term is used in Section 24-72-202, C.R.S., with the functions thereof 
hereby delegated to the Secretary as the custodian as defined in 24-72-202(1.1), C.R.S. The 
custodian is authorized to develop such procedures as may be reasonably required for the 
protection and retention of such records.  On behalf of the District, the custodian may charge 
the maximum fees allowed by law for copies, research and retrieval, development of privilege 
log, and such other services as are authorized by law.  Any cost associated with any research 
and retrieval of public records is outlined in the Resolution Adopting Policies and Fee Schedule 
for the Handling of Record Requests Under the Colorado Open Records Act. 

10. CORA Policy.  Pursuant to Colorado Open Records Act, Section 24-72-205, 
C.R.S. (“CORA”), the Board has adopted a policy concerning research and retrieval fees for 
public records. The Board directs District Manager to update the District’s Notice to Electors 
(Transparency Notice) with the District’s CORA policy information as required by the statute. 

11. Data Privacy Policy.  Pursuant to Sections 24-73-101, et seq., C.R.S., the Board 
has previously adopted a written policy for the destruction of documents containing personal 
identifying information, for implementing reasonable security procedures and practices to 



3 
 

protect personal identifying information, and for notifying Colorado residents of a security 
breach or possible security breach. 

12. E-mail Policy.  Pursuant to Section 24-72-204.5, C.R.S., the Board hereby 
adopts a written policy that District management may monitor electronic mail communications 
at any time, with or without cause, and further states that correspondence of any employee in 
the form of electronic mail may be a public record under the public records law and may be 
subject to public inspection under Section 24-72-203, C.R.S. 

The Board further directs that when and if the District has employees, the following 
electronic mail policy will be in effect: 

A. All employees of the District may have access to the District’s electronic mail 
communications system, which access may include utilization of a District-assigned 
email address for use in both internal and external email communications. 

B. Employees cannot expect a right of privacy in their use of the District’s 
electronic communications system. 

C. Employees understand, acknowledge and agree that all communications in the 
form of electronic mail may be considered a public record pursuant to CORA and may 
be subject to public inspection pursuant to C.R.S. Section 24-72-203 of CORA. 

D. The District reserves the right to monitor an employee’s electronic mail 
communication(s) including, but not limited to, circumstances where the District, in its 
sole discretion, reasonably believes that such communication(s) may be considered a 
public record pursuant to C.R.S. § 24-72-203 of CORA. 

 13. Fair Campaign Practices Act – Gifts and Honoraria.  The Board is reminded that 
in accordance with the Fair Campaign Practices Act, each Board member is required to report 
to, and in a manner prescribed by, the Secretary of State certain items received in connection 
with their service, such report to be filed on or before January 15, April 15, July 15, and October 
15 of each year, as required by Sections 1-45-109 and 24-6-203, C.R.S.  No report needs to be 
filed unless a director receives $53 or more in cash or loans, or real or personal property having 
a value of $53 or more.  Further, the Board is reminded that in accordance with Section 24-6-
203, C.R.S., if a Board member receives annual compensation from the District of more than 
$2,400, then the Board member is required to file a quarterly report in the prescribed manner 
with the Secretary of State.   

 14. Newspaper.  The Board designates the Colorado Hometown Weekly as the 
newspaper of general circulation within the boundaries of the District, or in the vicinity of the 
District if none is circulated within the District, and directs that all legal notices shall be 
published in the afore-named newspaper, in accordance with Section 32-1-103(15), C.R.S.  If 
publication in such newspaper is impossible or impracticable, then any legal newspaper 
published in the county may be used as an alternative. 
 



4 
 

 15. Director Compensation.  The Board of Directors of the District determines that 
each director shall not receive compensation for services as directors. 

 16. Director Qualification.  Pursuant to Section 32-1-901, C.R.S., the District 
determines that each present and future member of the Board shall have in the District files, 
with annual confirmation thereof by the District’s custodian of public records, a complete and 
executed Certificate of Appointment (if the director is appointed), current Oath of Office and 
applicable Surety Bond, and that copies of each be submitted to the Division of Local 
Government and the District Court as necessary and as may be requested. 

17. Officers.  The District has elected, in accordance with Section 32-1-902, C.R.S., 
the following officers for the District: 

 Name      Title 
  Sarah Tasker     President 
  Peter Ruh     Treasurer 
  David Lane        Asst. Secretary 
  Pat Noyes        Asst. Secretary 

David Blankinship       Asst. Secretary 
   
 
Unless the District acts to elect new officers, or an officer resigns his or her office, such officers 
shall serve indefinitely. 

 18. Director Indemnification.  The Board of Directors of the District extends the 
current indemnification resolution to allow the resolution to continue in effect as written. In the 
event an indemnification resolution is not in effect, then the approval of this administrative 
matters resolution shall be deemed to authorize indemnification of the directors of the District 
when acting in good faith within the scope of their duties and in the best interests of the District, 
to the fullest extent allowed by law. 

 19. Designated Posting Location for the Posting of Meeting Notices.  Pursuant to 
Sections 24-6-402(2)(c)(I) and 32-1-903, C.R.S., the Board of Directors of the District has 
adopted a Resolution Concerning Online Notice of Public Meetings, which authorizes the 
Board to post notices of its public meetings, including specific agenda information, on the 
following public website: www.takodametrodistrict.com  no less than twenty-four hours prior 
to the holding of the meeting. In the event the District is unable to post a notice online in exigent 
or emergency circumstances, such as a power outage or an interruption in internet service that 
prevents the public from accessing the notice online, in accordance with Section 24-6-
402(2)(c)(III), C.R.S., the Board designates the following location within the District’s 
boundaries as the official designated posting place for the posting of meeting agendas no less 
than twenty-four hours prior to the meeting: trailhead of Bullhead Gulch off Wyonna Court. 

  

http://www.takodametrodistrict.com/


5 
 

20. Meetings.  Consistent with the provisions of Section 32-1-903, C.R.S., as 
amended, the District may hold meetings of the Board at a physical location or by telephonic, 
electronic, or virtual means, or a combination of the foregoing. The meeting notice of all 
meetings of the Board that are held telephonically, electronically, or by other means not 
including physical presence shall include the method or procedure, including the conference 
number or link, by which members of the public can attend the meeting.  

The Board determines to hold a regular meeting on the November 7, 2024 by 
teleconference means; provided, the Board may, from time to time, determine to hold any 
meeting at a physical location or by telephonic, electronic, or virtual means, or a combination 
of the foregoing, in its discretion as an administrative matter without the need for amending this 
resolution. 

  In addition, regular and special meeting notices shall be posted as identified above in 
accordance with Section 24-6-402(2)(c), C.R.S.  The Board directs District Manager to prepare 
notices for posting in accordance with Section 32-1-903, C.R.S.  Legal Counsel shall revise the 
notices when the Board intends to make a final determination to issue or refund general 
obligation indebtedness, to consolidate the District, to dissolve the District, to file a plan for 
adjustment of debt under federal bankruptcy law, to enter into a private contract with a director, 
or not to make a scheduled bond payment. 

21. Annual Meeting.  Consistent with Section 32-1-903(6)(a), C.R.S., the District 
shall hold an annual meeting each calendar year. Each annual meeting shall comply with the 
following: 
 

A. The meeting shall be held in person, virtually, or in person and virtually. An 
annual meeting that is held solely in person must be held at a physical location that is 
within the boundaries of the district, within the boundaries of any county in which the 
district is located, in whole or in part, or within any other county so long as the physical 
location does not exceed five miles from the District's boundaries. 
 
B. Notice of the time and location of the annual meeting must be provided as 
required for all District Board meetings and must be posted on the District's website. 
 
C. The Board shall not take any official action at the annual meeting.  
 
D. The annual meeting shall include, at a minimum: (1) a presentation regarding 
the status of the public infrastructure projects within the District and outstanding bonds, 
if any; (2) a review of the District’s unaudited financial statements showing the year-to-
date revenue and expenditures of the District in relation to its adopted budget, as 
amended if applicable, for that calendar year; and (3) an opportunity for members of the 
public to ask questions about the District. 

 
The Board may, in its discretion, hold a special or regular meeting immediately after conclusion 
of the annual meeting.  
 



6 
 

 22. Elections.  Robin Navant of Spencer Fane LLP is hereby appointed as the 
“Designated Election Official” of the Board for any elections to be held by the District unless 
another Designated Election Official is appointed by resolution of the Board. In accordance 
with Section 1-1-111(2), C.R.S., 13.5 of Title 1, C.R.S., or applicable law, the Board hereby 
grants all powers and authority for the proper conduct of the election to the Designated Election 
Official and that the election shall be held and conducted in accordance with the Local 
Government Election Code, applicable portions of the Uniform Election Code of 1992, as 
amended and supplemented by Const. Colo. Art. X, Sec 20, the Current Rules and Regulations 
Governing Election Procedures of the Secretary of State of the State of Colorado, and Title 32, 
Article 1, Part 8, Colorado Revised Statutes, and other relevant Colorado and federal law.  
Further, the Board directs the Designated Election Official to notify the Division of Local 
Government of the results of any election held by the District, including business address, 
telephone number and the contact person; and to certify the results of any election to incur 
general obligation indebtedness to the Board of County Commissioners or the governing body 
of a municipality, in accordance with Sections 1-11-103, 32-1-104(1), and 32-1-1101.5, C.R.S. 

 23.  Elections; Call for Nominations. 

The District was formed on November 4, 2008.  For Districts formed after January 1, 2000, the 
call for nominations required by Section 1-13.5-501 shall be made by:  

A. Emailing the notice to each active registered elector of the District as specified 
in the registration list provided by the County Clerk and Recorder as of the date that is 
one hundred fifty days prior to the date of the regular election; where the active 
registered elector does not have an e-mail address on file for such purpose with the 
County Clerk and Recorder as of the date that is not later than one hundred fifty days 
prior to the date of the regular election, by mailing the notice, at the lowest cost option, 
to each address at which one or more active registered electors of the District resides 
as specified in the registration list provided by the County Clerk and Recorder as of the 
date that is one hundred fifty days prior to the date of the regular election; and 
 
B. select only one of the following: 

[___] publication. 

[_X__] posting the information on the official website of the District. 

[___] provided the District has fewer than one thousand eligible electors and is 
wholly located within a county the population of which is less than thirty 
thousand people, posting the notice in at least three public places within the 
territorial boundaries of the District and, in addition, posting a notice in the 
office of the Clerk and Recorder of the County in which the District is located; 
any such notices must remain posted until the day after the call for nominations 
closes. 



7 
 

 24. Independent Mail Ballot Elections. The Board deems it expedient for the 
convenience of the electors that all regular and special elections of the District shall be conducted 
as an independent mail ballot election in accordance with Section 1-13.5-1101, C.R.S., unless a 
polling place election is deemed necessary and expressed in a separate election resolution.   

 25. Notice of Indebtedness.  In accordance with C.R.S. Sections 32-1-1604 and 
1101.5(1), the Board directs Legal Counsel to issue notice of indebtedness to the Board of 
County Commissioners and to record such notice with the County Clerk and Recorder within 
30 days of incurring or authorizing of any indebtedness. 

 26. Quinquennial Findings.  If requested, the Board directs Legal Counsel to prepare 
and file with the Board of County Commissioners the quinquennial finding of reasonable 
diligence, in accordance with Sections 32-1-1101.5(1.5) and (2), C.R.S. 

 27. Annual Report. Since the District was formed after July 1, 2000, the District 
shall prepare and file (not more than once a year) an annual report for the preceding year on or 
before May 1 of each year (unless the requirement is waived or otherwise requested by an earlier 
date by the board of county commissioners or by the governing body of the municipality in 
which the District is wholly or partially located, commencing in 2023 for the 2022 calendar 
year, the annual report must be provided by October 1 of each year).  

The annual report must be electronically filed with (1) the governing body that approved 
the District’s service plan or, if the jurisdiction has changed due to annexation into a 
municipality, the current governing body with jurisdiction over the District, (2) the Division of 
Local Government, (3) the State Auditor, and (4) the County Clerk and Recorder for public 
inspection, and a copy of the report must be made available by the District on the District’s 
website pursuant to section 32-1-104.5 (3), C.R.S. 

The report must include, as applicable for the reporting year, but shall not be limited to: 

A. boundary changes made; 
 

B. intergovernmental agreements entered into or terminated with other 
governmental entities; 
 
C. access information to obtain a copy of rules and regulations adopted by the 
Board; 
 
D. a summary of litigation involving public improvements owned by the District; 
 
E. the status of the construction of public improvements by the District; 
 
F. a list of facilities or improvements constructed by the District that were 
conveyed or dedicated to the county or municipality; 
 



8 
 

G. the final assessed valuation of the special district as of December 31 of the 
reporting year; 
 
H. a copy of the current year’s budget; 
 
I. a copy of the audited financial statements, if required by the “Colorado Local 
Government Audit Law”, Part 6 of Article 1 of Title 29, or the application for exemption 
from audit, as applicable; 
 
J. notice of any uncured defaults existing for more than ninety days under any debt 
instrument of the District; and, 
 
K. any inability of the District to pay its obligations as they come due under any 
obligation which continues beyond a ninety-day period. 

 
 28. Disclosure of Potential Conflict of Interest.  The Board has determined that 
Legal Counsel may file general conflict of interest disclosure forms, if any, provided by the 
directors with the Secretary of State each year, which forms may be updated on an annual basis 
through information the directors give to Legal Counsel.  If a specific conflict arises regarding 
a certain transaction of the Board, the director is required to notify Legal Counsel at least five 
days prior to the date of the meeting so that the transactional disclosure form may be filed in a 
timely manner, in accordance with Sections 32-1-902(3) and 18-8-308, C.R.S.  Additionally, at 
the beginning of every term, Legal Counsel may request that each Board member submit 
information regarding actual or potential conflicts of interest. 

29. Special District Association.  The District is currently a member of the Special 
District Association (“SDA”), the Board directs its district accountant to pay the annual SDA 
membership dues in a timely manner.   

 30. Insurance.  The Board directs its staff to at least biannually review all insurance 
policies and coverage in effect to determine appropriate insurance coverage is maintained. 

 31. Promissory Notes.  The District has no outstanding promissory note(s).  

32. Outstanding General Obligation Indebtedness.  The District has the following 
outstanding general obligation bonds or multiple fiscal year financial obligations: $10,550,000 
General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2018 (“Series 2018 Bonds”) and $2,070,000  
(“Maturity Amount”) $1,589,344 (Issue Price) Supplemental Interest Certificates (Interest 
Certificates”) or combined (“Series 2018 Obligation”). 

33. Continuing Disclosure.  Legal Counsel shall provide continuing disclosure 
service if and as applicable to the bonds and other financial obligations of the District. 

34. Workers’ Compensation.  Pursuant to Section 8-40-202(1)(a)(I)(B), C.R.S., the 
elected and appointed officials of the District shall not be deemed to be employees within the 
meaning of Section 8-40-202(1)(a), C.R.S. Such exclusion shall apply for all policy years until 



9 
 

such time as the exclusion may be repealed by the Board of Directors of the District or unless 
Legal Counsel at the direction of the Board acquires coverage. 

35. PDPA.  Pursuant to the provisions of the Colorado Public Deposit Protection 
Act, Section 11-10.5-101, et seq., C.R.S., the Board appoints District Accountant as the official 
custodian of public deposits. 

 36. Water or Sewer Rates.  The Board directs that any Board action to fix or increase 
fees, rates, tolls, penalties or charges for domestic water or sanitary sewer service rates will be 
taken after consideration at a public meeting.  Such public meeting will be held at least thirty 
days after providing notice to the customers receiving the water or sewer services from the 
District.  Notice will be made pursuant to and in a matter prescribed by Section 32-1-1001(2)(a), 
C.R.S. 

 37. Inclusions/Exclusions of Property.  The Board directs Legal Counsel to handle 
all procedures required under the Colorado state statutes regarding the inclusion and exclusion 
of property into and out of the District’s boundaries. 
 

38. Public Disclosure Statement.  Pursuant to Section 32-1-104.8, C.R.S., the Board 
directs Legal Counsel  to prepare and record a special district public disclosure document, 
including a map showing the boundaries of the District, with the County Clerk and Recorder at 
the same time as any subsequent order or decree approving an inclusion of property into the 
District. 
 
 39. Underground and Aboveground Storage Tanks.  If applicable, the Board directs 
Legal Counsel to register and renew annually all underground and/or aboveground storage tanks 
with the state inspector of oils. 
 
 40. Underground Facility Locating.  If applicable, the Board directs Legal Counsel  
to provide accurate information regarding the boundaries of the District’s service area, the type 
of underground facility(ies) that may be encountered within such service area, and the name, 
address and telephone number of a person who shall be the designated contact person for the 
information regarding the District’s underground facilities, along with information concerning 
underground facilities that the District owns or operates which are not located within the 
designated service area to the Utility Notification Center of Colorado.  The Board further 
authorizes the District to maintain its membership in the notification association as a “Tier 1” 
member, if applicable. 
  

41. Recording of Conveyances of Real Property to the District.  Pursuant to Section 
38-35-109.5(2), C.R.S., Legal Counsel is designated as an appropriate official to record 
conveyances of real property to the District within thirty days of such conveyance. 

 
42. Ratification of Past Actions.  The Board members have reviewed the minutes of 

every meeting of the Board conducted in 2023, and the Board, being fully advised of the 
premises, hereby ratifies and affirms each and every action of the Board taken in 2023.  

 



10 
 

43. Emergency Liaison Officer.  The Board designates the President of the District, 
in his/her capacity as elected official for the District, as the Emergency Liaison Officer 
responsible for facilitating the cooperation and protection of the District in the work of disaster 
prevention, preparedness, response, and recovery with the Colorado Office of Emergency 
Management and any local disaster agencies.  The Emergency Liaison Officer shall have the 
authority to designate such agents as (s)he shall determine appropriate to perform any and all 
acts necessary to facilitate the responsibilities of the Emergency Liaison Officer.   

 
44. Execution of District Documents By Electronic Methods.  Where necessary, 

convenient and permissible by law, the Board authorizes the execution of District documents 
on behalf of the Board through electronic methods such as DocuSign, electronic PDF, or similar 
means and in multiple counterparts, all of which shall constitute single, valid documents of the 
Board as if signed in paper format.  

 
45. Official District Website.  If requested or required, the Board directs Legal 

Counsel and /or District Manager to establish and maintain an official District website.   
 

Since the District was formed after January 1, 2000, within one year of the date of the 
order and decree forming the District, or by January 1, 2023 (if the District was formed prior to 
January 1, 2022) the District shall establish, maintain, and, unless otherwise specified, annually 
update an official website in a form that is readily accessible to the public that contains the 
following information: 

 
A. the names, terms, and contact information for the current directors of the Board 
of the District and of the manager of the District, if applicable; 
 
B. the current fiscal year budget of the District and, within thirty days of adoption 
by the Board of the District, any amendments to the budget; 

 
C. the prior year's audited financial statements of the District, if applicable, or an 
application for exemption from an audit prepared in accordance with the "Colorado 
Local Government Audit Law", Part 6 of Article 1 of Title 29, C.R.S., within thirty days 
of the filing of the application with the State Auditor; 
 
D. the annual report of the District in accordance with section 32-1-207 (3)(c), 
C.R.S.; 
 
E. by January 30 of each year, the date, time, and location of scheduled regular 
meetings of the District's Board for the current fiscal year; 
 
F. if required by Section 1-13.5-501(1.5), C.R.S., by no later than seventy-five days 
prior to a regular election for an election at which members of a Board of Directors for 
the District will be considered, the call for nominations pursuant to Section 1-13.5-
501(1); 
 



11 
 

G. not more than thirty days after an election, certified election results for an 
election conducted within the current fiscal year; 
 
H. a current map depicting the boundaries of the District as of January 1 of the 
current fiscal year; and 
 
I. any other information deemed appropriate by the Board of Directors of the 
District.   

 
46. Dates Herein.  All dates set forth in this Resolution shall be in 2024 unless 

otherwise specified. 
 
47. Automatic Renewal.  This Resolution shall be deemed renewed each year until 

terminated or a new resolution is adopted. 
 
 
 
 
 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank] 
 
  



12 
 

 
Adopted and approved this 4th day of December, 2023. 
 

TAKODA METROPOLITAN 
DISTRICT  

 
     By: _______________________________ 
      President 
ATTEST: 

By: ___________________________ 
 Secretary 

 


	December 4 2023 Agenda 
	September 14 2023 meeting minutes.pdf
	RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS
	MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING
	OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
	TAKODA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
	Peter Ruh (by videoconference/phone)
	David Lane (by videoconference/phone)
	Patricia Noyes (by videoconference/phone)
	Sarah Tasker (by videoconference/phone)
	David Blankinship (by videoconference/phone)
	Also, present by videoconference/phone: Angela Elliott and Marlene Pappas, Teleos Management, District Manager; Diane Wheeler and Oscar Fiero, Simmons and Wheeler, Accountants for the District; Ron Fano, Spencer Fane, LLP, District Counsel; and member...
	CALL TO ORDER:
	ADJOURNMENT:

	Claims as of November 26, 2023
	Financials as of Sept. 2023
	Proposed 2024 Budget
	Resolution to Amend 2023 Budget
	Resolution to Adopt 2024 Budget
	Audit fee agreerment for 2023
	Resolution for Exclusion from Workers Compt
	2024 Administrative Resolution



